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                                                         INTERNAL MEMO                                                                .


To:         The Principal Secretary
From:    D/Director Supply Chain Management Services
Ref:       KE-SDOT-228118-CS-CQS
Date:    23rd February, 2026 

[bookmark: _Hlk207742814]AUTHORITY TO PUBLISH EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI) FOR CONSULTANCY SERVICES ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF A NATIONAL TAXI POLICY FOR KENYA REF: KE-SDOT-228118-CS-CQS UNDER THE HORN OF AFRICA GATEWAY DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

                    
The World Bank has granted a No Objection for the publication of the above-mentioned Expression of Interest (EOI) under the Horn of Africa Gateway Development Project (HoAGDP). 

[bookmark: _GoBack]The Notice is scheduled for publication in the websites www.tenders.go.ke and www.transport.go.ke on 25th February, 2026. 
The purpose of this memo is therefore to seek your concurrence and approval of the publication before commencing the procurement.  






EVANS MWEBI
Encl.
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